

AUDIOLOGIST CV



DUENA CHARLES

MASLP, BASLP

Mobile No: +971527452431UAE

Email: duenajose90@gmail.com

Licenses

- DHA (Dubai Health Authority)
- RCI (Rehabilitation Council of India)
- Member of Indian Speech Language & Hearing Association Kerala state branch.

Research Done

Lexical Neighbourhood Test (LNT)

Language Proficiency

- English
- Hindi
- Tamil
- Malayalam

Personal Information

Nationality : Indian

Passport No : M0197458

Date of birth : 30-04-1990

Marital status: Married

Technical Skills	Soft skills
Patient evaluation	Interpersonal skills
Developing treatment plans	Teamwork
Testing	Communication
Goal setting	Persistence

Driving Licence: India

Professional summary

A highly successful Audiologist with outstanding record of achievement and six years' wealth experience. I extremely passionate about providing exceptional care and devising treatment plans for individuals dealing with hearing loss and related medical conditions. I have excellent communication skills, both written and oral, and I strive to be always professional; offering our clients the best care, advice and support that is required.

Education

- ❖ **MASLP** (masters in audiology and speech language pathology) dec 2012 – dec2014 Kerala university of health and science.
- ❖ **BASLP** (bachelors in audiology and speech language pathology) nov 2008- dec 2011 university of Calicut.

Experience

Audiologist (07/02/2022-TILL NOW)

HMS MIRDIFF HOSPITAL DUBAI, UAE

- Clinical and dispensing auditory assessment and treatment of pediatric to adult population including special need population
- Professionally dispense hearing instrument.
- Vestibular evaluation and canalith repositioning when appropriate
- New born hearing screening
- Administer diagnostic audiological evaluation including impedance measures, ABR, OAE, VHIT

Audiologist cum Speech Therapist (24/10/2018 -24/09/2021)

District Hospital (Government of India, National Rural Health Mission)

- Comprehensive Audiologic evaluation and speech & language evaluation , management on pediatric and adult clients
- Conducting camps for hearing testing and fitting keltron hearing aids
- conducting early intervention programs
- It is my duty to check all patients at the department and discuss the reports with doctor.
- Responsible for checking all patients and filling in the report files.

Audiologist: Root Speech & Hearing Aid and Rehabilitation Clinic, India

(5/12/2016 - 20/10/2018)

- Identify, access and manage hearing and vestibular disorders in all ages
- Recommend and fit and dispense hearing aids(phonak and resound)
- Home based hearing aid fitting
- Made a variety of custom ear molds for patients
- Model and mentor effective leadership and management.
- Supporting clients and offering medical advice with regards to their conditions.

Audiologist: Swaram Hearing Aid Centre. Kerala, India (08/10/2015 - 30/11/2016)

- Perform pediatric to geriatric hearing assessment and treatment.
- Extensive hearing aid dispensing of various hearing aid amplification devices for multiple hearing aid manufactures(phonak,Siemens,unitron,bernafon,oticon)
- Programming, trouble shooting and repair of hearing aid amplification devices.
- Explaining the advantages and limitations of hearing aid to new patients.
- Responsible for checking all patients and filling in the report files.
- Answer questions and assist parents in understanding Hearing problem and how to help develop their hearing skills.